

Professional Profile



HERB FELDMANN

Vice President
Investment Services

CAREER SUMMARY

Herb Feldmann has more than 27 years experience in real estate brokerage, investment and buyer representation services concentrated in the Indianapolis and Central Indiana commercial market. Feldmann joined Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company in 2002 to focus on investment property brokerage. Prior to that, he was Senior Vice President of Eaton & Lauth Real Estate Services, a privately held commercial development, management and brokerage firm. Herb's experience in real estate spans tenant and investor representation as well as landlord and institutional representation in leasing, marketing and investment property acquisition and disposition.

EXPERIENCE

- 2002 – Present: Grubb & Ellis | Harding Dahm & Company
Vice President, Investment Services
- 2000 – 2002: Prudential Commercial Real Estate Services
Manager, Commercial Investment Services
- 1982 – 2000: Eaton & Lauth Real Estate Services
Senior Vice President, Commercial Brokerage

EDUCATION

- 1973 B.A. – Ohio Wesleyan University

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- National Association of Realtors
- Commercial Investment Real Estate Institute
- Indiana Commercial Board of Realtors

Professional Profile



HERB FELDMANN (CONTINUED)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS (CONTINUED)

- Indiana Licensed Real Estate Sales Person
- United States Tennis Association

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Central Indiana Tennis Association
- Carmel Racquet Club
- Zionsville Presbyterian Church
- Nature Conservancy
- Hamilton County Humane Society